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Good afternoon
 
Based on our understanding of the proposal, Guildford Borough Council does not believe that it
needs to be involved in this consultation process.
 
Kind regards,
 
John Busher
Specialist – Development Management (Majors)
Specialist Services - Place
 
Guildford Borough Council 
  
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 
 
www.guildford.gov.uk/backourbid and sharing the link far and wide! You can also follow theHave you registered for your new MyGuildford account? 
Your MyGuildford account gives you personalised access to a range of our services in one place.
You can make requests, track progress, view your balance or bills and update your details. For
more information or to register go
to https://my.guildford.gov.uk/customers/s/login/SelfRegister  
 

From: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 August 2023 16:28
Cc: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of consultation request
Importance: High
 
 
Good afternoon,
 
Following the submission of the application for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm
on 10 August 2023, we are now seeking your views on the adequacy of the
Applicant’s consultation. Please see the attached letter for further information.
 
Please could you submit your response by close of play on Friday 25 August
2023.
 
Kind regards
 
Caroline
 
She/Her
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The Planning
Inspectorate





Caroline Hopewell | NSIP Case Manager (please note
I work part time, my working days are Tuesday –
Friday)
The Planning Inspectorate
T 

 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Click here to report this email as spam to Guildford Borough Council's email security
provider.

Guildford Borough Council has arrangements for handling sensitive emails. For more information on how you may be affected
please go to www.guildford.gov.uk/SecureEmail. If you have received this message in error, please (a) notify the sender
immediately, (b) destroy this email and any attachments, and (c) do not use, copy, and/or disclose this email or any attachments to
any person.

Guildford Borough Council regularly updates virus software to ensure as far as possible that its networks are free of viruses.
However, you will need to check this message and any attachments for viruses as Guildford Borough Council can take no
responsibility for any computer virus that might be transferred by this email.

The contents of this email may not reflect Guildford Borough Council policy. We store and monitor all emails and attachments sent
and received by Guildford Borough Council employees in our Cryoserver system for up to 5 years to prevent misuse of the Council's
networks.

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com
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